




  
 

3 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR’S 

UPDATE 
Agenda Item 3 is a verbal report only at the 

08/29/2022 SBWMA Legislative Committee Meeting 

    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3 
  





  
 

4 

CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4 
  





 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: 4A - p1 
 
 

4A 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
DRAFT MINUTES 

SOUTH BAYSIDE WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

May 2, 2022 2:15PM 
Via Zoom Tele or Video Conference 

Call To Order: 2:16PM 
1. Roll Call  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SBWMA Staff Members Present: Joe La Mariana, Julia Au, Cyndi Urman  
Others Present: Kayla Robinson, Environmental and Energy Consulting; Reed Addis, Environmental and Energy 
Consulting 
 
2. Public Comment 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3(a), members of the public wishing to address the Committee may do so, and the 
comments shall be limited to the Special Meeting notice topic(s). Speakers may join the Zoom meeting via the meeting link and 
using the “raise hand” feature and the Clerk of the Board will call on people. 

 
None 
 
3. Executive Director’s Welcome 
 
Executive Director La Mariana gave a brief Executive Director’s report noting that he had just given an extensive 
report at Thursday's Board meeting. He noted that tomorrow is the kickoff for the Site Optimization Study, and 
there is excitement on the Agency’s sponsored legislation which will be discussed at today’s meeting. 
 
4. Approval of Consent Calendar 

Consent Calendar item(s) are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
on these items unless members of the Committee, staff or public request specific items be removed for separate action.  Items 
removed from the Consent Calendar will be moved to the end of the agenda for separate discussion. 
A. Approval of the Minutes from the April 4, 2022, Legislative Committee Meeting 

 
 

Member Present Absent 

Michael Brownrigg X  
Adam Rak X  
Carole Groom X  
Fran Dehn  X 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022/2022                                                                           AGENDA ITEM: 4A - p2 

Motion/Second: Groom/Rak 
Roll Call Vote: 3-0-0-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Legislative Updates from Environmental and Energy Consulting (EEC) and Committee Discussion 
 
Kayla Robinson gave a timeline update on the legislative process. Last Friday was the last day for policy 
committees for fiscal bills, and next Friday is the last day for non-fiscal bills.  Now, everyone is gearing up for 
May 19, when the Assembly and Senate hold their appropriations suspense file hearings.   
 
Member Groom asked about the $60B plus surplus and if the Agency was going to put forth some projects for 
that surplus. 
 
Kayla Robinson answered that the Senate put out their budget priorities proposal last week, gearing up for the 
Governor’s revised budget that comes out mid-May.  She noted that the proposal did put forth additional money 
for SB1383 funding for infrastructure and local governments.  So, the Senate is advocating for additional surplus, 
but there isn’t technically new money in this year’s budget, it’s money that has been spread out over two years 
for 1383.  Reed Addis added that there is a difference between the Senate and the Assembly, and the Assembly 
has changed its tune over the last few weeks on the availability of surplus dollars, and they are now saying there 
is not a lot of money left over. 
 
The committee then discussed the Agency’s priority bills: 
 
SB1215/AB2440 – Kayla Robinson noted that at this point, the main opposition groups have taken a neutral 
stance.  Because of that neutral stance, the bills have done well in committee, and even a few republicans have 
voted aye on the bills.  Now that the bills are out of policy committees, the opposition groups have come forward 
with a lot of technical feedback, so EEC is trying to set up some strategic meetings to hear their concerns and 
merge their interests to find a path forward.  Because there are bills in both houses, there is more confidence 
this year, so they are trying to think more long term about getting these bills to the floor. 
 
Reed Addis added that because the appropriations committee meets at the end of the month, if the committee 
members haven’t already, this would be a good time to generate extra support by reaching out to contacts 
through various networks.  He suggested trying to agendize support at other local agency’s groups that the 
committee members might sit on as well as reaching out to colleagues throughout the state to have a 
conversation about the bills ahead of the appropriations committee meeting and asking them to call their state 
legislator and asking them to support the bills. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana thanked EEC for their efforts in getting the California Professional Firefighters 
Union to support the bills. 
 
AB1985 – Kayla Robinson noted that this bill is the mechanism for SB1383 procurement issues.  It is sitting in 
appropriations and was fiscally flagged as expensive.  EEC is working on back channeling to let appropriations 
know that the bill in print is not the goal, the goal is to open the door to have a conversation with CalRecycle to 

Member Yes No Abstain Absent 

Michael Brownrigg X    
Adam Rak X    
Carole Groom X    
Fran Dehn    X 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022/2022                                                                           AGENDA ITEM: 4A - p3 

come up with a solution to the procurement issues.  May 19th they will know if their back channeling was 
successful. 
 
The committee then discussed other bills EEC wanted to highlight. 
 
SB54 – Kayla Robinson gave an update on the plastics ballot initiative.  She noted that there is a process by 
which the legislature can put a bill in place that would replace the ballot initiative.  Currently there are 
conversations happening trying to balance opposition and support, so there could be language for this bill that 
tries to get that initiative removed from the ballot and that language could be available by Wednesday.  Kayla 
Robinson noted that the Attorney General subpoenaed Exxon Mobile related to plastic and holding the gas 
industry accountable for misinformation around plastic.  Reed Addis added that he was a little unclear how the 
Attorney General’s action interplays with the bill and the ballot initiative, but it’s fair to say that it will have some 
interplay. 
 
Member Brownrigg commented that at the request of Californians Against Waste he attended the League of 
Cities Environmental Quality Policy Committee meeting where they were debating whether to take a position of 
in favor of or opposed to this ballot initiative.  He noted that he was surprised by the number of people who were 
opposed to it.  He did note that the committee did vote about 60/40 in favor of support, but it was a very 
significant no vote.  Most of the opposition came from wanting this to happen in the legislature rather than 
through the initiative, or around no new taxes equating the $0.01 fee to a tax.   
 
Reed Addis commented that EEC is trying to raise money for some polling on this issue. 
 
Member Groom added that in San Mateo County they are regularly hearing no new taxes, so if they think it’s a 
tax it will be a hard sell. 
 
Member Brownrigg thought that the support position missed out on some salient points.  One being the sheer 
costs to agencies like the SBWMA to handle this material, costs which get passed on through the garbage rates, 
and while it is a fee at the consumer level it is to avoid other costs that the consumers will have. 
 
Kayla Robinson added that it’s likely that the initiative would have to pass for the $0.01 fee to move forward, 
what is being worked on via the legislature doesn’t have the fee. 
 
Member Brownrigg asked if the SBWMA would still be in favor without the $0.01 fee. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana commented that he thought the Agency would be in favor of anything that would 
help get at plastics reduction and pollution. And he agreed with Member Brownrigg’s comments to rebrand the 
marketing as a cost avoidance message. 
 
Reed Addis noted that there are some challenges in that there is opposition and there is no coordinated 
campaign yet.  
 
Member Brownrigg suggested a quick review of the initiative to brief the full board on this issue. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana noted he would put it on the June Board Agenda. 
 
SB1013 – Kayla Robinson noted that the Senate Pro Tem has introduced this bill related to the Bottle Bill.  It 
would add alcoholic beverage containers into the Bottle Bill, which is a major shift, and because of the Senate 
Pro Tem backing it, it does look like there will be movement this year to add alcoholic beverage containers.  She 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022/2022                                                                           AGENDA ITEM: 4A - p4 

also noted that this support from the Senate Pro Tem has made Senator Wieckowski back off SB38, which had 
intended to completely revamp the Bottle Bill. 
 
Member Brownrigg asked if the Agency gets money from the CRV program.  Executive Director La Mariana 
answered yes, the Agency gets reimbursement for this through a CalRecycle formula and CalRecycle then 
audits annually against what the Agency has reported.  Member Brownrigg asked for a calculation of potential 
revenue implications if alcoholic containers are added to the program.  Executive Director La Mariana noted he 
would work on getting a rough calculation to the committee. 
 
Member Rak asked for a brief update on the ability of residents to find recycling centers in the County. 
 
Kayla Robinson noted that this is an ongoing issue that the Bottle Bill is grappling with.  Grocery stores that sell 
CRV items are required to take them back, but many of them are paying a fee instead of taking them back or 
telling CalRecycle they are taking them back, but they don’t.  She noted that this issue has created a surplus, 
because bottles and cans aren’t being redeemed.  So CalRecycle is using that surplus to try to come up with 
some creative solutions to get the deposits back to the consumers.  Reed Addis added that part of CalRecycle’s 
budget proposal is to create collection locations at schools and community colleges to make them more 
accessible. 
 
Member Brownrigg noted that inherently schools don’t seem like a great idea unless it creates a source of 
revenue for the schools.  Reed Addis noted that CalRecycle has not explained the policy reason to him yet.  
Member Brownrigg thought diluting the aggregation of the material was not a good idea and that by moving it to 
a school or a municipality, that agency would then have to become an accountant to repay the deposit fees, and 
the state has already invested in a recycling system, so this approach feels redundant unless someone can 
make an argument that it will lead to more diversion.   
 
Member Groom now absent 2:57PM 
 
Executive Director La Mariana added that accounting for this program is quite complicated and that he thought it 
wasn’t a good fit for schools to manage this program.  He also noted that the County of San Mateo received a 
grant from the State to add recycling locations.  Staff Au added that the County has three new recycling 
locations, one is in North Fair Oaks, the other two are in Half Moon Bay and Daly City, these are not permanent 
sites, but they are not mobile either.  She also didn’t know how long the grant would last but having more 
locations has helped to alleviate demand. 
 
6. Legislative Committee Member Comments 
 
7. Adjourn 3:05PM 
 



 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: 4B - p1 
 
 

4B 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
DRAFT MINUTES 

SOUTH BAYSIDE WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

June 6, 2022, 2:00PM 
Via Zoom Tele or Video Conference 

Call To Order: 2:03PM 
1. Roll Call  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SBWMA Staff Members Present: Joe La Mariana, Julia Au, Cyndi Urman  
Others Present: Kayla Robinson, Environmental and Energy Consulting; Reed Addis, Environmental and Energy 
Consulting; Gordon Tong, San Mateo County, Drew, Member of the Public 
 
2. Public Comment 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3(a), members of the public wishing to address the Committee may do so, and the 
comments shall be limited to the Special Meeting notice topic(s). Speakers may join the Zoom meeting via the meeting link and 
using the “raise hand” feature and the Clerk of the Board will call on people. 

 
None 
 
3. Executive Director’s Welcome 
 
Executive Director La Mariana welcomed everyone to the meeting, noted that staff is very busy, and summer will 
see a lot of staff PTO which will be worked around.  
 
4. Approval of Consent Calendar 

Consent Calendar item(s) are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
on these items unless members of the Committee, staff or public request specific items be removed for separate action.  Items 
removed from the Consent Calendar will be moved to the end of the agenda for separate discussion. 
A. Approval of the Minutes from the May 2, 2022, Legislative Committee Meeting 

 
Member Dehn was absent for the May 2, 2022 meeting so the committee deferred approval of the minutes to the 
next meeting. 

Member Present Absent 

Michael Brownrigg  X 
Adam Rak  X 
Carole Groom X  
Fran Dehn X  



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: 4B - p2 

5. Legislative Updates from Environmental and Energy Consulting (EEC) and Committee Discussion 
 
Kayla Robinson gave a timeline update on the legislative process.  She noted that there is one month left to get 
all the bills through their policy committees, and until June 15 to get a budget completed, so the atmosphere in 
the legislature is a fast moving and hectic.  July will be off, and many legislators will be on break before returning 
in August, where at the end of the month all bills need to be passed with a finalized budget. 
 
The committee then discussed the Agency’s priority bills: 
 
AB1985 – This is the bill related to SB1383 procurement and creating a relief package for local governments.  
This bill has passed out of the appropriations committee in its first house and made it the second house.  EEC is 
now having conversations with CalRecycle to figure out where the compromise might be.  CalRecycle will be 
providing technical assistance on a 2-year phase in of the procurement requirements. She noted that pushing 
out the requirements by two years would offer relief to local governments, but there are larger concerns around 
procurement that EEC was hoping to tackle in this bill, and CalRecycle is engaged in those conversations, but 
has also pushed back on any long-term solutions to procurement, so she couldn’t say what those long term 
solutions might be at this point. 
 
Executive Director La Mariana said that as it is now, this would be a partial victory, due to the magnitude of 
material required to meet procurement requirements, so that is disappointing.  Kayla Robinson noted the EEC 
isn’t giving up yet, but the initial signal was definitely push back. 
 
Kayla Robinson added that EEC has heard that there may be some money in the state budget for SB 1383 relief 
related to grants or infrastructure, so they are watching and hoping that that comes to fruition. 
 
SB1215/AB2440 – Battery bills.  Both bills have made it out of their initial house’s appropriations committee and 
are in the second house policy committees.  She noted that there are a number of opposition groups, and a 
chunk of the opposition has come forward and put pressure on the sponsors to integrate the bills with the 
existing e-waste program.  The existing e-waste program has a fee on the receipt, and that is something 
opposition would like to see that those fees cover the cost of the program.  EEC has been trying to figure out 
what the path forward is, and they worked with consultants who came up with the solution of amending one of 
the bills to include the e-waste language and keep one with the non-e-waste program.  She explained that 
amending the existing e-waste program requires a 2/3rds vote, so it’s a much harder path, but if opposition is in 
agreement, it can work. 
 
SB54 / Plastics Initiative– Reed Addis reminded the group that the SBWMA has taken a position in support of 
the ballot initiative that is slated to go forward on the November ballot.  The only reason that it wouldn’t go 
forward is if the legislature were to pass a bill, and the 3 signatories of the ballot initiative agree to remove or 
replace their measure.  Senator Allen is trying to see if he can come up with a compromise through the 
legislature that would convince those supporting the initiative to remove it.  He noted that if that were to happen 
whatever the legislature passes would not be codified by voters and could therefore be changed by the 
legislature in the future.  The potential bill language is out to see if it hits the mark of reducing industry opposition 
while still being strong enough for the environmental community.  He commented that he thought Senator Allen’s 
office has not found that sweet spot yet.  The drop deadline for the signatories to remove the initiative is June 30, 
so there isn’t much time to reach a compromise.  At this point, EEC recommends that the SBWMA not support 
SB54, and remain in watch, but if the Agency stays supportive of the initiative there is a risk it doesn’t pass.  
 
Member Groom commented that generally she’s in favor of these types of compromises, but in this case, there is 
way too much given up on the environmental side, and we’ve been trying to get something like this passed for a 
long time. 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022                                                                            AGENDA ITEM: 4B - p3 

 
Bottle Bill Update Follow up from last meeting – Kayla Robinson noted that a question came up at the last 
meeting about how much income would be generated by adding alcoholic beverages to the bottle bill and they’ve 
done some research and it looks like CRV would increase in the low hundreds of millions statewide, and at least 
some of that would be available to the RethinkWaste territory. 
 
6. Legislative Committee Member Comments 
 
The Committee discussed tomorrow’s primary election, which is useful to track and to be aware how significantly 
the delegation may change in 2023.   
 
Executive Director La Mariana commented that he’s closely watching measure F in San Francisco.  If that 
passes it could put Recology’s business model that is written into the City’s ordinance to an out to bid process 
Recology’s San Francisco office is their corporate office, so if it passes it could have a ripple effect to their other 
business units which could affect the SBWMA. 
 
Member Groom noted that Jackie Speier’s open congressional seat is a big deal and being without Jackie Speier 
in public office for the first time in many years, there are big shoes to fill. 
 
7. Adjourn 2:36PM 
 





  
 

5 

Update on SBWMA’s  
Co-Sponsored Bills 

    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5 
  





 

 
 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022  AGENDA ITEM: 5 - p1 

 
5 

 
STAFF REPORT 

To:   SBWMA Legislative Committee Members 
From:   Julia Au, Sr. Outreach, Education and Compliance Manager 
Date:   August 29, 2022 Legislative Committee Meeting 
Subject:  Update on SBWMA’s Co-sponsored Bills   
 
Recommendation 
This staff report is for discussion purposes only. 
 
Summary 
All three of the Agency’s co-sponsored bills –AB 2440 (Irwin), SB 1215 (Newman) and AB 1985 (Rivas) – have all 
made it to their second house floors for a full vote. 
 
AB 2440 (Irwin) and SB 1215 (Newman), the battery recycling bills, successfully passed out of their second house 
fiscal and policy committees and are now on the Senate and Assembly floors, respectfully. AB 2440 passed the 
Senate Appropriations Committee on a 5-2 vote and SB 1215 passed out of Assembly Appropriations on a 12-4 
vote. The authors’ offices and proponents of AB 2440 (Irwin), a bill now focused on recycling loose batteries, are 
working out the details of a final round amendments that will go into print week of August 22 and hopefully move 
key opposition groups to neutral. Once these amendments go into print, the bill will need to sit for 72 hours before 
it can be voted on. SB 1215 (Newman), which is focused on recycling products with embedded batteries, has 
robust support from industry associations including the California Retailers Association, Consumer Technology 
Association, and the Toy Association and is waiting on the Assembly floor to be voted on. 
 
After many months of negotiations with CalRecycle, AB 1985 (Rivas) is in its final form and ready for a full vote on 
the Senate floor. SB 1383’s procurement requirements will be as follows: 

• By 2023, each jurisdiction shall procure 30% of its recovered organic waste product procurement target. 
• By 2024, each jurisdiction shall procure 65% of its recovered organic waste product procurement target. 
• By 2025, each jurisdiction shall procure 100% of its recovered organic waste product procurement target. 
• Allows CalRecycle to lower these targets in the future without going through a regulatory process. 

 
  





  
 

6 

LEGISLATIVE 
UPDATES 

    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6 
  





 

 
 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022  AGENDA ITEM: 6 - p1 

 
6 

 
STAFF REPORT 

To:   SBWMA Legislative Committee Members 
From:   Julia Au, Sr. Outreach, Education and Compliance Manager 
Date:   August 29, 2022 Legislative Committee Meeting 
Subject:  Legislative Updates from Environmental and Energy Consulting (EEC) and Committee 

Discussion  
 
Recommendation 
This staff report is for discussion purposes only. 
 
Summary 
The Agency’s lobbyist, Environmental and Energy Consulting (EEC) will provide an update on the most up-to-date 
2022 California Legislative Session activities. August 31 at midnight is the last day for the Legislature of pass bills.  
 
Aside from the Agency’s three co-sponsored bills, there are four other bills the Agency is supporting that are still in 
play and that EEC are tracking. They are: 

• SB 1256 (Wiekowski) would prohibit the sale of disposable propane cylinders. This bill is currently on the 
Governor’s desk.  

• SB 1046 (Eggman) would prohibit stores after January 1, 2025 from providing pre-checked bags to a 
customer if the bag is not compostable or a recycled paper bag. This bill awaits and concurrence vote on 
the Senate Floor.   

• SB 1013 (Atkins) would expand the existing California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction 
Act to include wine and distilled spirits. This bill awaits and Assembly Floor vote 

• AB 2208 (Kalra) would phase out the sale of mercury-containing compact fluorescent lamps (CFLs) by 
2024 and linear fluorescent lamps by 2025. This bill awaits a Senate Floor vote 

 
Additionally, SB 54 (Allen) – the plastic producer responsibility bill – was signed by the Governor back in late 
June, but proponents of the bill are still working on clean-up language that was agreed upon in a final dash to 
pass the bill before the June 30 deadline to pull the plastic ballot initiative. The clean-up language will likely be 
included in budget trailer bill language before the end of the legislative session. 
 
Attachment A contains the full list of bills EEC is currently tracking for the Agency.  
 

Attachments: 
Attachment A – Bill Tracking for 2022 Session updated as of August 19, 2022. 

 



RethinkWaste Legislative Update
Friday, August 19, 2022

  Priority 1 (High)

AB 1985 (Rivas, Robert  D)   Organic waste: recovered organic waste product procurement targets.
Status: 8/11/2022-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (August 11). Read second time.
Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/11/2022-S. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #354  SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE
Summary: Current law requires, no later than January 1, 2018, the State Air Resources Board to
approve and begin implementing a comprehensive short-lived climate pollutant strategy to achieve a
reduction in statewide emissions of methane by 40%, hydrofluorocarbon gases by 40%, and
anthropogenic black carbon by 50% below 2013 levels by 2030. Current law requires the methane
emissions reduction goals to include a 50% reduction in the level of the statewide disposal of organic
waste from the 2014 level by 2020 and a 75% reduction by 2025. Current law requires the
Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, in consultation with the state board, to adopt
regulations to achieve these organic waste reduction goals that include, among other things,
requirements intended to meet the goal that not less than 20% of edible food that is currently
disposed of be recovered for human consumption by 2025 and that may include penalties to be
imposed by the department for noncompliance, as provided. The department‘s regulations provide for,
among other things, the calculation by the department of recovered organic waste product
procurement targets for each local jurisdiction. This bill would require any penalties imposed by the
department on a local jurisdiction that fails to meet its recovered organic waste procurement target to
be imposed pursuant to a specified schedule based on the percentage of the local jurisdiction’s
recovered organic waste product procurement target achieved. The bill would exempt jurisdictions in
possession of a specified rural exemption from these requirements until December 31, 2026.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Sponsor  Priority 1 (High) 
Notes:  Support letter submitted.

AB 2440 (Irwin D)   Responsible Battery Recycling Act of 2022.
Status: 8/15/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/15/2022-S. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #511  SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE
Summary: Would make the Rechargeable Battery Recycling Act of 2006 and the Cell Phone Recycling
Act of 2004 inoperative as of September 30, 2026, and would repeal those acts as of January 1, 2027.
This bill would enact the Responsible Battery Recycling Act of 2022, which would require producers, as
defined, either individually or through the creation of one or more stewardship organizations, to
establish a stewardship program for the collection and recycling of covered batteries, as defined. The
bill would require a producer or stewardship organization to develop, and to submit to the department
and the Department of Toxic Substances Control for review and approval as specified, a stewardship
plan and would prescribe the standards and elements required to be contained in a stewardship plan
for covered batteries. The bill would require the department, on or before January 1, 2025, and in
consultation with the Department of Toxic Substances Control, to adopt regulations to implement the
act. The bill would require a stewardship organization or producer to have a complete stewardship
plan approved by the department no later than 18 months after the effective date of the regulations
adopted by the department in order for the stewardship organization or producer to be in compliance
with the act.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Sponsor  Priority 1 (High) 
Notes:  Support letter submitted.

SB 54 (Allen D)   Solid waste: reporting, packaging, and plastic food service ware.
Status: 6/30/2022-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 54, Statutes
of 2022.
Location: 6/30/2022-S. CHAPTERED
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Page 1/6
_________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022

___________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 6 ATTACHMENT A - p1

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FE0GqpQ2y1k5N28x3ZDWeNunG0ivtQsAqly7OOFFZYHtf4S7cdSCzAKgmLuftxeY
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FE0GqpQ2y1k5N28x3ZDWeNunG0ivtQsAqly7OOFFZYHtf4S7cdSCzAKgmLuftxeY
https://a30.asmdc.org/
https://a30.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HEs8BduiCqLefgpoTu6bl%2BfLR1Pd%2B%2BKQXNmbY303VHxm35nPIbprz3LepsPQW4dN
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HEs8BduiCqLefgpoTu6bl%2BfLR1Pd%2B%2BKQXNmbY303VHxm35nPIbprz3LepsPQW4dN
https://a44.asmdc.org/
https://a44.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4XfYQduGM5Z3hC4s5mzK0r4Gq1%2FZmtL0WPRzhBUV6tW%2FlpBJ8%2BM9jIp9W9flJjeJ
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4XfYQduGM5Z3hC4s5mzK0r4Gq1%2FZmtL0WPRzhBUV6tW%2FlpBJ8%2BM9jIp9W9flJjeJ
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/


Summary: The California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989, administered by the Department
of Resources Recycling and Recovery, generally regulates the disposal, management, and recycling of
solid waste. The act requires disposal facility operators to submit information to the department on the
disposal tonnages that are disposed of at the disposal facility, and requires solid waste handlers and
transfer station operators to provide information to disposal facility operators for purposes of that
requirement. The act requires recycling and composting operations and facilities to submit periodic
information to the department on the types and quantities of materials that are disposed of, sold, or
transferred to other recycling or composting facilities or specified entities. This bill would provide that
these reporting requirements do not apply to materials that are used by facilities defined as end users
pursuant to the regulations adopted by the department or that are otherwise exempt pursuant to
those regulations.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 1 (High) 

SB 1215 (Newman D)   Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003: covered battery-embedded products.
Status: 8/16/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/16/2022-A. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #317  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - SENATE BILLS
Summary: The Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003 (act) requires a retailer selling a covered
electronic device in this state to collect from a consumer at the time of retail sale a covered electronic
waste recycling fee, as specified. The act defines “covered electronic device” to mean a video display
device containing a screen greater than 4 inches, measured diagonally, that is identified in the
regulations adopted by the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC), subject to certain
exclusions. The act requires all fees collected pursuant to the act to be deposited in the Electronic
Waste Recovery and Recycling Account, and outlines certain other requirements related to the
establishment, adjustment, and administration of the fee. Moneys in the account are continuously
appropriated for specified purposes, including, but not limited to, paying covered electronic waste
recycling fee refunds and making electronic waste recovery and recycling payments. Moneys in the
account may be expended, upon appropriation by the Legislature in the annual Budget Act, for other
specified purposes, including the administration of the act by the Department of Resources Recycling
and Recovery (CalRecycle) and DTSC and to provide funding to DTSC to implement and enforce the
hazardous waste control laws as they relate to covered electronic devices. This bill would, among
other things, expand the definition of “covered electronic device” to include a “covered battery-
embedded product,” as defined, thereby expanding the scope of the act to include covered battery-
embedded products, as provided. The bill would require a consumer, on and after January 1, 2026, to
pay a covered battery-embedded waste recycling fee in an amount established by CalRecycle upon the
purchase of a new or refurbished covered battery-embedded product.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Sponsor  Priority 1 (High) 
Notes:  Support letter submitted.

  Priority 2 (Medium)

AB 1857 (Garcia, Cristina D)   Solid waste.
Status: 8/11/2022-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (August 11). Read second time.
Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/11/2022-S. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #260  SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE
Summary: The California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989, administered by the Department
of Resources Recycling and Recovery, generally regulates the disposal, management, and recycling of
solid waste. The act requires a city, county, or city and county, or regional agency formed under the
act, to develop a source reduction and recycling element of an integrated waste management plan
containing specified components. The act requires those jurisdictions to divert 50% of the solid waste
subject to the element, except as specified, through source reduction, recycling, and composting
activities. The act allows the 50% diversion requirement to include not more than 10% through
transformation, as defined, if specified conditions are met. This bill would repeal the provision
authorizing the inclusion of not more than 10% of the diversion through transformation.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

Page 2/6
_________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022

___________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 6 ATTACHMENT A - p2

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YbzDN1T1ez3vFh4EP9vSG2g6gs7J8KWQMdnfWFSNw%2B0hYDboDIqpLS534XPmDSWF
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YbzDN1T1ez3vFh4EP9vSG2g6gs7J8KWQMdnfWFSNw%2B0hYDboDIqpLS534XPmDSWF
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9uKBZJo3EiRbqF2Z9mtX6LMRb5dNSdmHej0Yv7lD4L57tHZnoczPTupws0V%2FRsoh
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9uKBZJo3EiRbqF2Z9mtX6LMRb5dNSdmHej0Yv7lD4L57tHZnoczPTupws0V%2FRsoh
https://a58.asmdc.org/
https://a58.asmdc.org/


AB 2208 (Kalra D)   Fluorescent lamps: sale and distribution: prohibition.
Status: 8/1/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/1/2022-S. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #139  SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE
Summary: Existing law regulates certain consumer products, including consumer products containing
mercury.This bill would prohibit, on and after January 1, 2024, ascrew or bayonet base type compact
fluorescent lamp, as defined, and, on and after January 1, 2025, a pin-base type compact fluorescent
lamp or a linear fluorescent lamp, as defined, from being offered for final sale, sold at final sale, or
distributed in this state as a new manufactured product. The bill would exempt various lamps that
meet specified criteria from that prohibition, including lamps used for image capture and projection and
lamps used for disinfection.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Support  Priority 2

(Medium) 
Notes:  Sign-on support letter submitted.

AB 2374 (Bauer-Kahan D)   Crimes against public health and safety: illegal dumping.
Status: 8/18/2022-In Assembly. Ordered to Engrossing and Enrolling.
Location: 8/18/2022-A. ENROLLMENT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law prohibits the dumping of waste matter upon a road or highway or in other
locations, as specified. A violation of this prohibition, generally, is an infraction punishable by specified
fines that escalate for subsequent convictions. Under current law, the court may, as a condition of
probation, order the convicted person to remove, or pay for the removal of, the waste matter. This bill
would increase the maximum fine for the dumping of commercial quantities of waste by a business that
employs more than 10 employees from $3,000 to $5,000 for the first conviction, from $6,000 to
$10,000 for the second conviction, and from $10,000 to $20,000 for the third and any subsequent
convictions. The bill would require a court, when imposing a fine, to consider the defendant’s ability to
pay, as specified.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

AB 2638 (Bloom D)   School facilities: drinking water: water bottle filling stations.
Status: 8/11/2022-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (August 11). Read second time.
Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/11/2022-S. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #293  SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE
Summary: Would require a new construction or modernization project submitted to the Division of the
State Architect by a school district or the governing body of a charter school to include water bottle
filling stations, as specified. The bill would require, for modernization projects, a minimum of one water
bottle filling station for each school undergoing modernization, and for new construction projects, a
minimum of one water bottle filling station per 350 people at each school being constructed. The bill
would require water bottle filling stations to be placed in or near high traffic and common areas and to
meet specified requirements, including dispensing drinking water that meets primary drinking water
standards and secondary drinking water standards, as defined. The bill would provide that these
requirements only apply to new construction and modernization projects submitted to the Division of
the State Architect 3 months after voters approve a statewide general obligation bond that provides
funds for school facilities for kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, at a statewide election
occurring on or after November 1, 2022.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

AB 2779 (Irwin D)   Beverage containers: wine and distilled spirits.
Status: 8/11/2022-In committee: Held under submission.
Location: 6/20/2022-S. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Page 3/6
_________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022

___________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 6 ATTACHMENT A - p3

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KvS7nmbXg0sbYppg2a6Jk4nB0BfALgTmWxqezUzLDGeYeN%2F2W4n9Bf3b9xKTpZA1
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KvS7nmbXg0sbYppg2a6Jk4nB0BfALgTmWxqezUzLDGeYeN%2F2W4n9Bf3b9xKTpZA1
https://a27.asmdc.org/
https://a27.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LbcMw1849OSoRnh%2BT5877LHvsGAt1k%2BwWqXue8IqKM9sY4HiD3wvRRL60ctWcOZb
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LbcMw1849OSoRnh%2BT5877LHvsGAt1k%2BwWqXue8IqKM9sY4HiD3wvRRL60ctWcOZb
https://a16.asmdc.org/
https://a16.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Js50HrMFj%2F5wo39QUYc8trtdJ7zXudpImhAH9Q9sKoP%2BQNSidya6WaIKVHY9YHUe
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Js50HrMFj%2F5wo39QUYc8trtdJ7zXudpImhAH9Q9sKoP%2BQNSidya6WaIKVHY9YHUe
https://a50.asmdc.org/
https://a50.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ASzWds44zJ2f4sbQV%2BmaMxMumK%2FhhAmgSBv8Gbf99e4le3F980XK4ICkqnzvMDIV
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ASzWds44zJ2f4sbQV%2BmaMxMumK%2FhhAmgSBv8Gbf99e4le3F980XK4ICkqnzvMDIV
https://a44.asmdc.org/
https://a44.asmdc.org/


Summary: The California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act, requires that every
beverage container sold or offered for sale in this state have a minimum refund value. A beverage
distributor is required to pay a redemption payment to the Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery for every beverage container sold or offered for sale in the state to a dealer, and the
department is required to deposit those amounts in the California Beverage Container Recycling Fund.
Current law defines the term "beverage" to include certain types of products in liquid, ready-to-drink
form and excludes, among other things, wine or wine from which alcohol has been removed. This bill
would revise this definition of beverage to include wine, or wine from which alcohol has been removed,
sold in an aluminum beverage container and distilled spirits sold in an aluminum beverage container.
Since the additional payments for the beverage containers that this bill would make subject to the act
would be deposited in a continuously appropriated fund, the bill would make an appropriation.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

AB 2784 (Ting D)   Solid waste: thermoform plastic containers: postconsumer thermoform recycled plastic.
Status: 8/11/2022-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (August 11). Read second time.
Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/11/2022-S. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #300  SENATE ASSEMBLY BILLS - THIRD READING FILE
Summary: The California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989, administered by the Department
of Resources Recycling and Recovery, requires a rigid plastic packaging container, as defined, sold or
offered for sale in this state, to meet, on average, at least one of 5 specified criteria, including that the
container be made from 25% postconsumer material. This bill, commencing January 1, 2025, would
require the total thermoform plastic containers sold or imported by a producer, as defined, to, on
average, contain specified amounts of postconsumer thermoform recycled plastic, as defined, per year
pursuant to a tiered plan that would require the total thermoform plastic containers to contain, on
average, and depending on the recycling rate, no less than 20% or 30% postconsumer recycled plastic
per year on and after July 1, 2030. The bill would also exempt from these requirements, as specified,
thermoform plastic containers used to package dairy products if the department determines pursuant
to an application submitted by a dairy products manufacturer that certain conditions exist.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

SB 38 (Wieckowski D)   Beverage containers.
Status: 8/16/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/16/2022-A. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #238  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - SENATE BILLS
Summary: Under the California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act, the Department
of Resources Recycling and Recovery is required to calculate a processing fee for each beverage
container with a specified scrap value, which is required to be paid by beverage manufacturers for
each beverage container sold or transferred to a distributor or dealer, and requires a processor to pay
a certified recycling center or other program the refund value, a percentage of the refund value for
administrative costs, and the processing payment. The act provides that a violation of the act or a
regulation adopted pursuant to the act is a crime. This bill would require a processor to make those
payments by check or electronic fund transfer, and not by cash payment.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

SB 45 (Portantino D)   Short-lived climate pollutants: organic waste reduction goals: local jurisdiction
assistance.
Status: 8/16/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/16/2022-A. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #239  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - SENATE BILLS
Summary: Current law requires the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, in consultation
with the State Air Resources Board, to adopt regulations to achieve the organic waste reduction goals
established by the state board for 2020 and 2025, as provided. Current law requires the department,

Page 4/6
_________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022

___________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 6 ATTACHMENT A - p4

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=aLbfzWiqJTyibTRu8PRJHgyuVDwuYz%2F7PvzEbt3Y4OX0kknV0TEL9P6gdIzWPkJk
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=aLbfzWiqJTyibTRu8PRJHgyuVDwuYz%2F7PvzEbt3Y4OX0kknV0TEL9P6gdIzWPkJk
https://a19.asmdc.org/
https://a19.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2Bgr7qJYfvAmI1mBHpNEQocjIi0h7C99EddPb0IKpwM%2BHDotLNyy7QHwd4gwXzzV5
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2Bgr7qJYfvAmI1mBHpNEQocjIi0h7C99EddPb0IKpwM%2BHDotLNyy7QHwd4gwXzzV5
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8odCzWwSvgLYNlAvfSvx6DTyq%2BbXfkunp0af9qKd%2Fji6OIOeoeMtsblocwV23W%2Bf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8odCzWwSvgLYNlAvfSvx6DTyq%2BbXfkunp0af9qKd%2Fji6OIOeoeMtsblocwV23W%2Bf
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/


no later than July 1, 2020, and in consultation with the state board, to analyze the progress that the
waste sector, state government, and local governments have made in achieving these organic waste
reduction goals. Current law authorizes the department, if it determines that significant progress has
not been made toward achieving the organic waste reduction goals established by the state board, to
include incentives or additional requirements in its regulations to facilitate progress towards achieving
the goals. This bill would require the department, in consultation with the state board, to assist local
jurisdictions in complying with these provisions, including any regulations adopted by the department.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

SB 1013 (Atkins D)   Beverage container recycling: reports: electronic submittal: wine and distilled spirits.
Status: 8/15/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Location: 8/15/2022-A. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #168  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - SENATE BILLS
Summary: The California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter Reduction Act defines the term
“beverage” to include certain types of products in liquid, ready-to-drink form and excludes, among
other things, wine or wine from which alcohol has been removed in whole or in part, whether or not
sparkling or carbonated. The act defines the term “beverage container” to mean the individual,
separate bottle, can, jar, carton, or other receptacle, however denominated, in which a beverage is
sold, and which is constructed of metal, glass, or plastic, or other material, or any combination of these
materials. The act requires a distributor to pay a redemption payment for every beverage container
sold or offered for sale in the state to the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, and
requires the department to deposit those amounts in the California Beverage Container Recycling
Fund. The act requires processors and distributors of beverage containers to report specified
information to the department, in the form and manner prescribed by the department. The act imposes
certain requirements on the invoice or other form of accounting of a transaction submitted by a
beverage distributor of beverages to a dealer, but authorizes a distributor of beer and malt beverages
or wine or distilled spirit coolers to separately identify certain information. The act requires a beverage
manufacturer to clearly indicate on all beverage containers sold or offered for sale by that beverage
manufacturer in the state to be labeled as specified. The act prohibits a person from offering to sell, or
selling, to a consumer a beverage container that has not been labeled as required by the act. A
violation of the act is a crime. This bill would explicitly authorize the department to require the
information reported to the department by a processor or distributor of beverage containers to be
submitted electronically.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Support  Priority 2

(Medium) 
Notes:  Sign-on support letter submitted.

SB 1046 (Eggman D)   Solid waste: precheckout bags.
Status: 8/18/2022-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate. In Senate. Concurrence in
Assembly amendments pending.
Location: 8/18/2022-S. CONCURRENCE
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:  8/22/2022  #81  SENATE UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Summary: Would prohibit, on and after January 1, 2025, a store, as defined, from providing a
precheckout bag to a customer if the bag is not either a compostable bag, as described, or a recycled
paper bag. The bill would define a “precheckout bag” for this purpose to mean a bag provided to a
customer before the customer reaches the point of sale, that is designed to protect a purchased item
from damaging or contaminating other purchased items in a checkout bag, or to contain an unwrapped
food item.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Support  Priority 2

(Medium) 
Notes:  Sign-on support letter submitted.

SB 1153 (Archuleta D)   Rechargeable Battery Recycling Act of 2006: data reporting.
Status: 8/1/2022-From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third
reading.
Location: 8/1/2022-A. THIRD READING
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Page 5/6
_________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022

___________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 6 ATTACHMENT A - p5

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Mkz%2F172qzoQQqdcwIdWbe%2Beezyyv3txWfkUjvAJ%2FJk9dmCjSVm07VE%2F8dyrju4g7
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Mkz%2F172qzoQQqdcwIdWbe%2Beezyyv3txWfkUjvAJ%2FJk9dmCjSVm07VE%2F8dyrju4g7
http://sd39.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd39.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=abf35RUjcPte%2F%2F74jp4DFTRbpP%2Flosq10U3WrT5%2BoKKPDt0GNUZLgmcLTmKrD0%2Fu
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=abf35RUjcPte%2F%2F74jp4DFTRbpP%2Flosq10U3WrT5%2BoKKPDt0GNUZLgmcLTmKrD0%2Fu
http://sd05.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd05.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KXWIkY6uy9GGOzpQP5uJ8%2FS8Mfw18EQfImIOYHb2I1DepcYaN%2B5EgBOMwMqELnrJ
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KXWIkY6uy9GGOzpQP5uJ8%2FS8Mfw18EQfImIOYHb2I1DepcYaN%2B5EgBOMwMqELnrJ
http://sd32.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd32.senate.ca.gov/


Calendar:  8/22/2022  #95  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - SENATE BILLS
Summary: The Rechargeable Battery Recycling Act of 2006 requires the Department of Toxic
Substances Control, by July 1 of each year, to survey, as specified, battery handling or battery recycling
facilities, and to post on its internet website the estimated amount, by weight, of each type of
rechargeable batteries returned for recycling during the prior year. This bill would require a battery
handling or battery recycling facility to provide that data to the department in the form requested by
the department and on or before the date requested by the department.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Watch  Priority 2

(Medium) 

SB 1256 (Wieckowski D)   Waste management: disposable propane cylinders.
Status: 8/16/2022-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 9.) Ordered to engrossing and
enrolling.
Location: 8/16/2022-S. ENROLLMENT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Would, on and after January 1, 2028, prohibit the sale or offer for sale of disposable
propane cylinders, as defined, and would make the violation of this provision subject to specified civil
penalties. The bill would authorize a city attorney or county counsel to impose these civil penalties, as
provided.

Client  Position  Priority 
RethinkWaste  Support  Priority 2

(Medium) 
Notes:  Sign-on support letter submitted.

Total Measures: 16
Total Tracking Forms: 16

Page 6/6
_________________________________________________________ 
SBWMA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE PACKET 08/29/2022

___________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM: 6 ATTACHMENT A - p6

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nxYWkyAeKkreXG%2B1JJWRVUp6H8wlO6AiwoI1u74xRqHNI3Uu%2BD%2Fl7VRTXsqv22dT
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nxYWkyAeKkreXG%2B1JJWRVUp6H8wlO6AiwoI1u74xRqHNI3Uu%2BD%2Fl7VRTXsqv22dT
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/

	1_AGENDA SBWMA LEG COMMITTEE 08292022
	3_EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT (verbal)
	4_CONSENTCALENDAR_COVER
	4_A_Approval of 05022022 Legislative Committee Meeting DRAFT Minutes _CU_JA_JLM
	4_B_Approval of 06062022 Legislative Committee Meeting Minutes
	5_Update on SBWMA’s Co-sponsored Bills
	6_Legislative Updates from Environmental and Energy Consulting (EEC) and CommitteeDiscussion



